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Glover, Nicole

From: Eric Maddox < >
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 4:46 PM
To: Barth, Brendon M
Cc: Nick Barker; Caban, Daniel; Freeman, Marshall
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Athens-Clarke County PD/Atlanta PD | Fusus Mutual Aid Request

Thank you so much for the quick response LT!  
 
I am submitting a ticket to our helpdesk engineers to establish two way mutual aid. Once Athens‐Clarke County PD's 
cameras are online upon completion of implementation they will be shared to your agency sir. 
 
Let me know if you need absolutely anything! Have a great rest of the day and be safe. 
 
Regards, 
 
On Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 4:36 PM Barth, Brendon M <  wrote: 

Dear Fusus: 

  

The Atlanta Police Dept would like to share our department owned cameras with Athens-Clarke County PD and 
receive the same from their agency. 

  

Lieutenant B. Barth 

Atlanta Police Department 

Real Time Crime Center 

180 Peachtree St NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30303 

Office       (404)‐546‐2348    

City Cell   (470)‐426‐3291    

Efax          (404)‐546‐9837 
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From: Eric Maddox    
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 4:21 PM 
To: Barth, Brendon M  >; Nick Barker   
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Athens‐Clarke County PD/Atlanta PD | Fusus Mutual Aid Request 

  

Team, 
  

By way of email, I would like to introduce agency stakeholders to obtain approval for a mutual aid 
arrangement. 
  

This proposed arrangement presents an opportunity for Athens-Clarke County PD and Atlanta PD to 
share strategic video assets in an effort to increase situational awareness. 
  

After receipt of written confirmation from both agencies, the Fusus Helpdesk will create shares between 
the agreed upon assets. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
  

We appreciate your consideration. 

  

  

‐‐  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Eric Maddox  

Senior Project Manager  

w: fusus.com  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Fusus Events Calendar: https://www.fusus.com/about‐us/fusus‐events  

Schedule Training: http://fusus.com/training 

 
 
 
‐‐  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Eric Maddox  
Senior Project Manager  

  
w: fusus.com  

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

 
Fusus Events Calendar: https://www.fusus.com/about‐us/fusus‐events  
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